At the Council Meeting of **COLEHILL PARISH COUNCIL** held at COLEHILL MEMORIAL HALL on **10 JULY 2018**, at **7.30pm**.

PRESENT

Cllr Barry Roberts, Chairman

Cllrs Susan Cowsill, Ian Dickins, Linda Dickins, Janet Dover, Charlotte Greening, Tony Holloway, KD Johnson, Stephen King, Helen Lawrence, David Mitchell, David Packer and Jeff Webb.

APOLOGIES

Cllrs Gary Adams, Shane Bartlett, Peter Scriven and Emma Urquhart.

IN ATTENDANCE

Mrs T Paine - Clerk.

87.18 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

88.18 CHAIRMAN'S REMARKS

The Chairman advised that he would be opening the Amelia's Rainbow Colehill Fun Day on 12 August. He also advised that there had been a further break in at Wimborne Cemetery.

89.18 MINUTES

The Minutes of the Annual Council meeting held on 22 May and the Special Council meeting held on 26 June were submitted.

RESOLVED that the Minutes be approved and signed.

90.18 MATTERS ARISING ON THE MINUTES

30.18 Arrangements were being made for a digital certificate to be added to the Council's website. Further information on this would be provided at the next Finance and General Purposes committee.

34.18 DAPTC would be organising some planning training in the autumn. 68.18 The map board would be finished in October.

91.18 COMMITTEE REPORTS

(a) HIGHWAYS & PLANS – 5 June

The report of the Meeting was submitted.

43.18 Cllr Mitchell had made enquiries regarding the proposed school on PA 3/17/0848/FUL and confirmed that, at present, there were no plans available.

<u>52.18</u> A broken road name sign at Lapwing Road had been reported to EDDC.

RESOLVED that the report be approved and adopted.

(b) <u>FINANCE AND GENERAL PURPOSES – 5 June</u> The report of the Meeting was submitted.

65.18 (h) The Colehill Gardens Gadabout event had been a great success.

RESOLVED that the report be approved and adopted.

(c) <u>HIGHWAYS & PLANS – 26 June</u>

The report of the Meeting was submitted.

72.18 EDDC had confirmed that the Council's Highways and Plans Committee could not re-consider PA 3/18/1387/HOU – 5 Quarry Close. 79.18 DCC had advised that the bus cages for Wimborne Road were to have been considered once the school keep clears had been in place for a few months. If the school keep clears had improved matters then the bus cages would not be needed. However, if there was now a problem with buses regularly not being able to access the bus stop then it could be considered. DCC had not received any information from the bus companies reporting any problems.

85.18(f) EDDC had advised that it was possible that some of the Community Infrastructure Regulation money, in relation to the Bloor Homes development, would be released by the end of the summer.

86.18 Cllr Packer advised that EDDC had accepted the new Government legislation on planning permissions. Cllr Packer said that this would impact on Members' involvement and that this matter should be considered at a future Highways and Plans committee.

RESOLVED that the report be approved and adopted.

92.18 BOUNDARY REVIEW FOR DORSET COUNCIL

The Members considered the Local Government and Boundary Review Working Party's draft submission and noted that the finalised submission would be ready in time for approval at the Special Council meeting on 21 August, in time for the Local Government Boundary Commission for England's deadline of 27 August.

93.18 COMMUNITY ASSET TRANSFER

Cllrs Dover, Johnson and Packer, and the Clerk, reported on the meeting they had attended with the Head of Community and Leisure from Christchurch and East Dorset Councils.

There were a number of assets that the Council could consider, however the Head of Community and Leisure (HCL) advised that a limit had been set on the amount that could be transferred to parish and town councils due to the short timescale involved. Any assets that were not transferred now could always be applied for in the future. The HCL further advised that it was proposed that C&EDC would pay its legal costs and parish and town councils would pay their own legal costs.

The HCL confirmed that the Furzehill woodland site was within the site being sold so could not be transferred to Colehill PC at this stage pending exchange of contracts.

A submission had been prepared to apply for Oliver's Park play area, Oliver's Park field and Churchmoor Copse to be transferred to the Parish Council, a copy of which appears as Appendix 1 to these Minutes in the Minute Book.

RESOLVED that the submission be approved.

94.18 DAPTC AGM RESOLUTIONS

It was AGREED that the Council would not submit any resolutions for discussion at the DAPTC AGM on 10 November 2018.

95.18 BATTLE'S OVER – 100 YEARS OF REMEMBRANCE

RESOLVED that Cllrs I Dickins and Scriven join Cllr Urquhart as members of the Battle's Over committee.

96.18 TRAINING COURSES

There were no new training courses to report on.

97.18 REPORTS FROM REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES

Members NOTED the following information:

- (a) The Wimborne Cemetery Joint Management Committee minutes, dated 18 June from Cllr Cowsill
- (b) The New Neighbourhood Group notes, dated 22 June from Cllr Mitchell.
- (c) Battle's Over 100 Years of Remembrance notes, dated 26 June from Cllr Urguhart.
- (d) The Reef Youth Centre notes, dated 28 June from Cllr L Dickins.
- (e) The Colehill Memorial Hall notes, dated 9 July from Cllr I Dickins.

These reports appear as Appendix 2 to these minutes in the minute book

98.18 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION AND FUTURE AGENDA

- (a) Cllr Cowsill advised that the new website of Wimborne Cemetery was about to be launched.
- (b) The Clerk advised that Fryers Copse would be holding a summer street party on 18 August.
- (c) Cllr Greening requested that the traffic speed at Wimborne Road West be discussed at a future meeting.
- (d) Cllr Cowsill requested that the "Use our Loo" Scheme be discussed at a future meeting.
- (e) Cllr Johnson requested that putting a map board on the wall at the Betty Webster committee room be discussed at a future meeting.

The Meeting ended at 8.45pm.

CHAIRMAN